%S %G 8/G186°0 0o'eee'eee’e 00°258'G5L'S [1969€6°0 1969€6'0 | 00'818°L8L°E 00'¥89°66%'G |eloL
0|io/A1G# 0000000 000000°0 000000°0 Z1 - 6 pung Bupjenepun
esoding jeyded peyiend
o[io/A1a# 0000000 0000000 0000000 8- ) pund Bupjeyepun
asodind jeydes payiend
0[io/AlG# 0000000 Z 2 0000000 0000000 ZL - ) pung Bupjepepun
asoding jeyde) payliend
0]i0/AIG# 0000000 - - 0000000 0000000 pung Buipping jeioeds
o]io/A1a# 0000000 0000000 000000°0 pung puog
olio/A1G# 0000000 0000000 0000000 Z1 - 6 (s)pung puog
o|io/AiG# 0000000 0000000 0000000 8- (s)pung puog
0]i0/AIQ# [§000000°0 E 000000°0 0000000 Z1 - X (s)pung puog
%SG %S 8251860 00°€eE'eee’e 1969£6°0 1969€6'0 | 00'818°L8L'E 00'¥89'66%'G pung [eJeuen
00'/68'65.'S

196png | aley a)ey xe | }sanbay xe | 1ebpng bupeiado (uonenjen 120z sjey xe| }sanbay 19bpng Bunesadp pung

BunesedQ | xe L ul 1202 Auadosd pasodoid 2202-1202 Ag papiaig 0202 xe| Ausdoid 1202-0202

uj sbuey) |sbueyo pssodoid 2z20z-1202 1senbay 1202-0202) 1202-0202
a)ey xe] Auadold
uonyeuliojuy 3obpng zZz/LZ0Z uoneuwriopuy 396png LzZ/0202

T\oc 9¢Y'v6Z'6€E _ 0.1'685'6€€ L suonenjeA Auadold

abueyd 2202-1202 1202-0202

1senbai xe} [euly sy} Buyss o} bunejal siekedxe) jo suonealasgo Jo suolsabbns ‘wsionuo ‘uonisoddo ‘woddns Buuesy jo esodind sy} Joy DN 100Y0S 18 “IN'd
%00[9,0 1.3/ ¥e 120z Jaquisydeg ‘Jo Aep ¢| sy uo 19aw |jim Apog Buiuianob sy Jeys ‘Z0'L09L-/. UORISS 8injelS 8jels Jo suoisiroid ay) yim souelidwod ui ‘usalb Agassy st 3DILON Oand

eyseigeN ‘Aunod uosmeq ul (#000-+2) I00Y9S dlaNnd UOHBAQ

1senbay] xe] |euld }8S 0] buuesH |eioadsg Jo 9010N




Overton Public Schools
Overton Board of Education

Minutes of the Special Board of Education Minutes
Overton Public School District 24-0004

Board President or Presiding Officer: Meeting to Order and Roll Call.

The September 13, 2020 Special Hearing of the Overton Public School Board of Education is
called to order and is now in session. The purpose of this hearing is to provide a public hearing
before the Board of Education in regards to the 2021-2022 Tax Request. Roll call.

Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

a
@
o
=
(]
>
-
w
[¢]
=
-+

11

Excuse the absence of board member

<

es No
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

T
|

Vote

Compliance Statement: To be in compliance with LB 898, the Nebraska Open Meetings Law, 1
would like to inform the public that a copy of the Open Meetings Law is posted near the LMC
check-out counter. This meeting has been advertised in the September 9, 2021 edition of The
Beacon Observer, and also posted on the south doors of the school, Post Office, school’s web site,
and the Security First Bank. There is packet provided for the public.

Comment Section: At this time, visitors may address the board. If it is regarding an agenda item,
please state your name and refer to the agenda item. This is the only time you will be able to
comment on the item. If it is regarding a topic not on the agenda, and not a personnel item, we
will hear your comments but will not add the item to the action list, we may add it to the
discussion list next month. If it is a personnel issue, you must follow steps outlined in Board
Policy regarding personnel concerns. The total time allotted for the public comment will not
exceed thirty minutes and each member of the public will be allotted not more than five minutes
to address the Board. If a group wishes to speak, please designate one spokesperson for the group.

Guests Present: See Attached Document A.

The following presented reports to the Board:

1. - Topic -




2. - Topic -

3. - Topic -

The following communications were read or presented to the Board:

1. - Topic -
2 - Topic -
3. - Topic -
A motion by and seconded by to adjourn the
meeting at
Votes: YES NO

Brennan

Lassen

Luther

Rudeen

Meier

Walahoski

Vote




Valuations
Overton - Dawson County
Overton - Phelps County
Total
Overton- Dawson Bond
Overton - Phelps Bond

te Aid

Le xclusions
County Treasurer's Commission
Voluntary Termination
Total

Expenditure Exclusions
Distance Education Transmission
Early Retirement Incentive Program
Additional 2% General Fund Growth
Increase in Retirement Contributions
Total

Total Levy
General w/Exclusions
Site & Building
Bond
**Legal Levy Limit W/Exclusions** 1.05

Tax Request
Overton General Fund w/exclusions
Bond Fund
Special Building Fund
Total Tax Request

Budget Authority
Budget of Expenditures
Unused Budget Authority
Total Allowable Reserves

Qverton Public School
Budget Information

2017-2018 18-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 % Change $ Change
$306,766,976.00 $303,792,207.00 $314,482,719.00 $304,288,566.00 §303,692,44800 -0.196% §  (596,118.00)
$ 3584000100 $ 3422910800 $ 34,585953.00 $ 35300,60400 $ 3560198800  0.854% $  301.384.00
$342,606,977.00 §338,021315.00 $349,08672.00 $339,589,170.00 $339,20443600 -0.087% §  (294,734.00)
$ A R - 3 - 8 - 8 - 8 -
$ - s - 3 -8 - 3 - . & -3 -
$ 35022500 $ 52079900 $  583081.00 $  672,004.00 $ 64862400 -3492% S (23,470.00)
2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-20 0-2021 2021-2022 % Change $ Change
$ 35922500 $  520,799.00 $ 58308100 $ 67209400 $  647,046.00 -3.727% $ (25,048.00)
2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 020-2021 212022 % Change $ Change
$ 3232320 § 3030300 $ 3333300 $ 31,818.00 $ 3300000 3715%  § 1,182.00
$ - s - 3 S =S . 0.000% $ )
$ 3232320 $ 30,30300 $ 3333300 §$ 3181800 $ 33,000.00
17-2018 2018-201 2019-2020 2020-2021 21-2022 % Change $ Change
$ -8 - 8 S - 3 . 000% $ =
$ S = 8 5 % -8 - 0.00%  $ -
$ - 3 -8 - 8 -8 2 000% § =
$ 6307200 $ 6560200 $ 70,662.00 $ 70,622.00 $ 7062200 000% $ 5
$ 63,072.00 $ 65,602.00 $ 70,662.00 $ 70,622.00 $ 7066200  0.00%  § -
2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 20-2021 2021-2022 Change Change
0.943449 0.896393 0.954922 0.936961 0.986550 5.293% 0.0496
0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.0000% 0.00
0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.0000% 0.00
0.943449 0.896393 0.954922 0.936961 0.986560 5.293% 4.959%
2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 % Change $ Change
$ 323232320 $ 303030300 $ 333333300 $ 318181800 $ 333333300 4762% $  151,515.00
$ -8 A ] = $ -8 -
$ TR | - $ = 2 I8 = 8 -8 -
$ 323232320 $ 303030300 $ 333333300 $ 318181800 $ 333333300 4762% $  (151,515.00)
2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 % Change $ Change
$ 503218200 $ 519629600 $ 539736600 $ 544968400 $ 5755857.00 5618% $  306.173.00
$ 17,958.00 $ 1,000.00 $ - 8 -8 s 0.000% § )
$ 226484200 $ 233833300 $ 242881500 $ 247485800 $ 2,590,136.00 4658% $  115278.00



OVERTON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 24-0004
OVERTON BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOARD MEETING: September 13, 2021

BOARD OF EDUCATION AGENDA:

7:30
7:35

7:40

7:45
7:50
7:55

8:00

8:05
8:10
8:15

8:20

A.

B.

=T 0 ® o=

L

Call meeting to order
Compliance Statement

With consent of the Board, receive reports from School Personnel, Patrons. or
Community Groups.

Read and consider communications
Approve the agenda

Approve minutes

Act on bills for payment

Matters pending before the Board

1. Consider approving 2021-2022 budget of expenditures as advertised
2, Consider approving the 2021-2022 tax request resolution
3, Consider approving the Overton Education Association (O.E.A.) as the official

bargaining agent for the certificated staff for the 2023-2024 school year.

Board Reports and Discussion

Board Reports

a. Meetings Attended:
b. Upcoming Meetings:
c. Transportation Committee Report:
d. Interlocal Committee Report:
e. Facilities Committee Report:
f.  Curriculum Committee Report:
g. Negotiations:
Discussion
J. Administrative Reports

1. Principal’s Report

2. Superintendent’s Report

Next regularly scheduled meeting is October 13, 2021

“Learning Today — Leading Tomorrow”



OVERTON EAGLES

— — Mark A. Aten, Superintendent
Overton Public School 24-0004 - — ?r ] o uperm‘ en' -
y y Brian Fleischman, Principal
P.O. Box 310401 7th Street Jody Skallberg, Counselor
y Ska , Coun
Overton, NE 68863-0310
VEEOL 3 Brian Fleischman, Activities Director

Phone: (308) 987-2424 « Fax: (308) 987-2349 « www.overtoneagles.org

NOTICE OF MEETING
BOARD OF EDUCATION
OF OVERTON, NEBRASKA

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that a meeting of the Board of Education
at School District 24-0004, of Overton, Nebraska will be held at
7:30 p.m. on Monday, September 13, 2021 at the Overton Public
School, which meeting is open to the public. An agenda for such
meeting kept continuously current, is available for public
inspection at the office of the Superintendent, in the Overton
Public School Building, 401 7th Street, Overton, Nebraska.

Jared Walahoski
Secretary of the Board

Board of Education
Heather Brennan Gordon Lassen Doug Luther Joel Meier  Keith Rudeen Jared Walahoski




Overton Public Schools
Overton Board of Education

Minutes of the Regular Board of Education Meeting
Overton Public School District 24-0004

Board President or Presiding Officer: Meeting to Order and Roll Call.
The September 13, 2021 regular monthly meeting of the Overton Public School Board of
Education is called to order and is now in session. Roll call.

Present Absent
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Excuse the absence of board member

Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski
Vote

Compliance Statement: To be in compliance with LB 898, the Nebraska Open Meetings Law, I
would like to inform the public that a copy of the Open Meetings Law is posted near the LMC
check-out counter. This meeting has been advertised in the September 9, 2021 edition of the The
Beacon Observer, and also posted on the south doors of the school, Post Office, school’s web site
and the Security First Bank. There is packet provided for the public.

Comment Section: At this time, visitors may address the board. If it is regarding an agenda item,
please state your name and refer to the agenda item. This is the only time you will be able to
comment on the item. If it is regarding a topic not on the agenda, and not a personnel item, we
will hear your comments but will not add the item to the action list, we may add it to the
discussion list next month. If it is a personnel issue, you must follow steps outlined in Board
Policy regarding personnel concerns. The total time allotted for the public comment will not
exceed thirty minutes and each member of the public will be allotted not more than five minutes
to address the Board. If a group wishes to speak, please designate one spokesperson for the group.

Guests Present: See Attached Document A.

The following presented reports to the Board:

1. - Topic -

2. - Topic -




3. - Topic -

The following communications were read or presented to the Board:

1. - Topic -
2. - Topic -
3. - Topic -
A Motion made by and seconded by

to approve the agenda of the September 13, 2021 meeting.

Votes: YES
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

NO ABSENT

Vote

A Motion made by and seconded by

to approve the minutes of the September 8, 2021 Budget Hearing and the August 9, 2021
regular board minutes as presented.

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

|
|
T

Vote

A motion by and seconded by to approve the
September bill roster in the amount of $11,875.74.

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan



Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

[T

Vote




MINUTES OF THE OVERTON PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING
August 9, 2021
7:30 p.m.

Board President called the meeting to order. Members Present:

Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Notification: The August 9, 2021 meeting of the Overton Public School Board of Education was
posted at the Overton Public School, on the Overton Public School website, Beacon Observer,
Overton Post Office, and the Security First Bank.
Open Meetings Information: To be in compliance with LB 898, The Nebraska Open Meetings
Act, Board President informed the public that a copy of the Open Meetings Law is posted near
the LMC check-out counter.
Administration Present: Mark Aten, Superintendent, Brian Fleischman, Principal
Guests Present: Aaron McCoy, Melissa Eilers, and Mike Alexander
Public Comments: None
Reports: None
Communications: Thank you (1)
Other: None
Action Items:
1. Agenda: Moved by Lassen, seconded by Brennan to approve the agenda of the
August 9, 2021 regular monthly board meeting as presented. Motion 6-0. Yes (6)
Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen, and Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).
2. Minutes: Moved by Luther, seconded by Meier to approve the minutes of the July
12, 2021 regular board minutes as presented. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen,
Luther, Meier, Rudeen, and Walahoski. No (0), Absent (0).
3. Claims: Moved by Luther, seconded by Walahoski to pay the August General Fund

bill roster in the amount $248,343.66. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther,
Meier, Rudeen, and Walahoski. No (0), Absent (0).



Moved by Walahoski, seconded by Brennan to authorize the superintendent to pay
the late August bills. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen,
and Walahoski. No (0), Absent (0).

Moved by Brennan, seconded by Walahoski to approve the classified staff salary and
benefits for the 2021-2022 school year. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther,
Meier, Rudeen, and Walahoski. No (0), Absent (0).

Moved by Lassen, seconded by Brennan to approve the safe return to school plan.
Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen, and Walahoski. No
(0), Absent (0).

Moved by Brennan, seconded by Meier to approve the contract with Educational
Service Unit 10 to comply with applicable laws and regulations regarding Title 1A
and other federal funds. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier,
Rudeen, and Walahoski. No (0), Absent (0).

Moved by Brennan, seconded by Meier to adjourn the meeting at 9:12 p.m. Motion
6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen, and Walahoski. No (0), Absent

(0).

Board Reports and Discussion Topics:

Board Reports:
a.  Transportation School Vehicle
b.  Facilities and Grounds: Track Project and Propane Station

Discussion Topics:

a.  September Board Meeting scheduled for Monday, September 13, 2021
beginning at 7:30 p.m. Tax Request Hearing scheduled for Monday,
September 13, 2021 beginning at 7:15 p.m.

b.  Budget Hearing is scheduled for Wednesday, September 8, 2021 beginning
at 7:30 p.m.

c.  Board reviewed bullying board policy 5054

d. NDE Health Standards/CRT

e.  Staft/Board Dinner

Administrative Reports:

Principal’s Report:
a.  Calendar Update
b.  Enrollment
c.  Girls Wrestling Update

Superintendent’s Report:
Enrollment Option Report

Option Enrollment -
Out a.

In a.



89 AN i & 19

Change of Status

Financial Update

Budget Review

Projects Update

Nebraska Health Standards

Critical Race Theory

Classified Salary and Benefits for 2021-2022



MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL MEETING -2021-2022 Budget Hearing
September 8, 2021
7:30 p.m.

Board Members Present:

Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Notification: The September 8, 2021 meeting of the Overton Public School Board of Education was
advertised in the September 2, 2021 edition of the Beacon Observer, and was also posted at the Overton
Public School, on the Overton Public School web site, Post Office, and the Security First Bank.

Open Meetings Information: To be in compliance with LB 898, The Nebraska Open Meetings Act, Board
President Meier informed the public that a copy of the Open Meetings Law is posted near the LMC check-
out counter.

Administration Present: Mark Aten, Superintendent

Guests Present: None

Public Comments: None

Other: Board Excused the absence of board member Brennan. Motion 5-0-1. Yes (5) Lassen, Luther,
Meier, Rudeen, and Walahoski. No (0). Absent (1) Brennan.

Purpose: A special meeting of the Board of Education, School District 24-0004, was convened in open public
session as advertised at 7:30 p.m., September 8, 2021 at the Overton Public School LMC for the purpose: to provide
a public hearing before the Board of Education in regards to the 2021-2022 Budget of Expenditures.

Action Items:

| Moved by Rudeen, seconded by Lassen to adjourn the meeting at 8:00 p.m. Motion carried 5-0-1.
Voting Yes (5): Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen, and Walahoski. Voting No: (0). Absent (1) Brennan.



Overton Public School District

Bill Roster

Month Second August Bill Roster

S Offical =
8/26/2021 Total: $ 256,189.09

Airgas

$ 914.15 | Reg,. Instruct. Ind. Tech. Suppli ]
Amazon Business I 58.95 | Reg. Instruct. - El y Suppli
Amazon Business $ 17.99 | Reg. Instruct.- Custodial Suppli
Amplify Education $ 1,200.00 | Reg. Instruct. - Sci R
Apple Inc $ 9,619.00 | REAP - Technology - iPads
Blick Art Materials $ 3,445.00 | Reg. Instruct. - Art Suppli ]
Cengage Learning $ 92.40 | Reg. Instruct. Voc. Bus. Suppli
CenturyLink $ 59.51 | Operation of Buildings C ications - Long Distance Phone
CHS $ 8,320.50 | Regular Instruct. Propane for Buses
Dawson Public Power District - Prek $ 130.71 | Operation of Preschool - Electricity
Dawson Public Power District - School $ 5,918.82 | Operation of Buildings Electricity
Dawson Public Power District - Trans. $ 101.95 | Vehicle Servicing and Mai - Reg. Ed.- Bus Barn Energy
Eakes Office Solutions $ 286.58 | Reg. Instruction - Copier Suupli
Ecolab $ 97.50 | Operation of Buildings Pest Control |
Ewell Educational Services $ 175.00 | Reg. Instruct. - Agriculture Suppli
Fagot Refrig. & Electrical $ 1,513.63 | Building Repairs and Mai; - HVAC Repair
Fisher Tracks, Inc $ 175,000.00 | Building Imp - Track Resurfacing
Flinn Scientific $ 20.00 | Reg. Instruct. Sci Suppli
Food Program Transfer ' $ 25,000.00 | Transfer from General Fund to School Nutrtion Fund
Foster Lumber, LLC $ 20.95 | Reg. Instruction - Custodial Suppli
Gibbs Smith Publisher : $ 1,498.50 | Reg. Instruct. - El y Social Sci R
Integrated Security Solution L.S.S. $ 808.00 | Safety Repairs & Mai - Fire Supy p——
JW Pepper $ 165.22 | Reg. Instruct. Instrum. - Vocal Music Suppli
Lakeshore Learning Materials $ 218.47 | SPED Supplies - Suppli
Lakeshore Learning Materials $ 1,249.02 | Early Childhood Suppli
Lexi Chiropractic Center $ 390.00 | Reg. Transportation - DOT Physicals
LIPS $ 388.54 | Reg. Instruct. Office Suppli
McGraw-Hill Schol Education Holdings LLC $ 1,047.54 | Reg. Instruct. Second Grade LA R
McGraw-Hill Schol Education Holdings LLC $ 1,484.04 | Reg. Instruct. First Grade LA R
McGraw-Hill Schol Education Holdings LLC $ 1,086.57 | Reg. Instruct. Third Grade LAR
McGraw-Hill Schol Education Holdings LLC $ 1,330.32 | Reg. Instruct. - Kind ten LA R
McGraw-Hill Schol Education Holdings LLC $ 888.57 | Reg. Instruct. - Fifth Grade LA R |
McGraw-Hill Schol Education Holdings LLC $ 888.57 | Reg. Instruct. Fourth Grade LA R o
Menards $ 141.27 | Regular Instruction - Custodial Suppli N
Midamerica Books $ 179.13 | LMC Books & Periodicals
Nasco s 245.52 | Reg. Instruct. - Vocational Business Suppli
Nebraska Safety Center @ UNK $ 350.00 | Vehicle Expendi - Bus Driver Training (1)
NewzBrain Education $ 299.00 | Reg. Instruct. Social Sci Suppli |
Pioneer Drama Service $ 416.00 | Reg. Instruct. L Arts Textbooks & Periodical
Play with a Purpose $ 405.74 | Reg, Instruct. Prek School Supplies - Four Year Old
Scholastic $ 163.63 | Reg. Instruct. First Grade Textbooks & Periodical
Scholastic | $ 208.78 | Reg. Instruct. Sci Textbooks & Periodi
Scholastic '$ 150.54 | Reg. Instruct. Second Grade Textbooks & Periodical
Schol $ 156.59 | Reg. Instruct. FCS Subscription
Scholastic $ 217.80 | Reg. Instruct. Prek Subscription
Scholastic $ 117.81 | Reg. Instruct. Kind ten Textbooks & Periodical
Scholasti $ 104.39 | Reg. Instruct. Textbooks & Periodical
Staples $ 166.23 | Reg. Instruct. Superintendent Office Supp
The Home Depot Pro $ 872.88 | Reg. Instruct. - Custodial Suppli R
University of Nebraska - Kearney $ 2,000.00 | Reg. Instruct. - Transitional Teaching Fees
Clearing Account $ 6,557.78 | Supplies




Overton Public School District

Bill Roster
Month: 9/1/2021
Status: Official
9/13/2021 Total: $ 11,875.74

Amazon Business
Amazon Business o
American Bio Medica Corporation

ATC Communications
Band Shoppe

Black Hills Energy
BulkBookStore

Dan's Sanitation -
DAS State ACCTG - Central Finance
Davis Propane, Inc

Eakes Office Solutions

ESU10

ESUI0

ESU 10 - SPED Services

Fastenal o

Foster Lumber, LLC

Holmes Plumbing and Heating
Martin Welding & Machine Shop
Mead Lumber Co.

Overton Sand & Gravel

Plum Creek Market Place

TASC o

The StampMaker

Village of Overton

| Village of Overton - Prek 3

71.74 | Reg. Instruct. - El y Suppli
40.72 | Reg. Instruct. - Indust. Tech. Suppli
171.14 | Safety Repairs & Mai
161.33 | Fiscal Services - Phone Service
99.95 | Reg. I ion - T | Music - Suppli
118.94 | Operations of Buildings - Natural Gas
398.04 | Reg. Instruct. - Lang; Arts R
311.00 | Operation of Buildings Cleaning Services - Trash Removal
259.49 | Reg. Instruct. Network Services

93.68

Regular Instruct. Propane for Bus 2021

118.73

Reg. I ion - Copier Suupli

4,926.00

Network, Filtering and Soft Soft S

PP

3,596.00

Title 1A Services

13252

SPED Speech Path. & Audiology Ages Birth-2

8.09

Reg. I ion - Custodial Supplies - Circ. Fan

54.84

Reg Instruct. - Custodial Suppli

PP

223.77

O ion of Buildi Qiinalice 1

P PP

181.80

8.94

Reg. Instruct. - Indust. Tech. Metal
Opesation of Buildings Suppli

138.00

66.57

Land Improvement - Concrete Playground - Concrete
Reg. Instruction - Family C Sci Suppli

250.00

125 Plan Fee - Annual Plan Fee

60.45

Reg, Instruct. - Guidance Suppli

345.00

Reg. Instruct. - Utility Services

@ | &7 &0 &8 &8 8 @ | (B e s e e e o e e (e (e (e e s e s

39.00

Early Childhood Utility Services




Matters Pending Before the Board:

A motion by and seconded by

1. Action Item: Consider approving the 2021-2022 Budget of Expenditures as advertised.

Motion: To approve the 2021-2022 Budget of Expenditures as advertised.

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Vote

A motion by and seconded by

2. Action Item: Consider approving the 2021-2022 Tax Request Resolution 2122 as advertised.

Motion: To approve the 2021-2022 Tax Request Resolution 2122 as advertised.

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier

Rudeen
Walahoski

Vote

A motion by and seconded by

3. Action Item: Consider approving the Overton Education Association (O.E.A.) as the official
bargaining agent for the certificated staff for the 2023-20224 school year.

Motion: To approve the Overton Education Association (O.E.A.) as the official bargaining
agent for the certificated staff for the 2023-2024 school vear.

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan
Lassen



A motion by

Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

and seconded by

4. Action Item: Consider adjourning the meeting.

Motion: To adjourn the meeting at

Votes:

Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

YES

Vote

Vote




| abed

Ajuo [epod 3AN 0} peojdn- uoyeanp3 jo -jdeq eyseigeN ¢

3819 Aunod 079 (805-€L "03S) pieog Auno) g

|IBJ\ JO 8}ISGSAA UO AJ|EDI1UOI08|T- SJUNOJDY D1jgnd JO Joypny |
:0} 306pnq ywqng

1202-02-6 Aq anQ 39bpng

Aob ey seiqaumiaiaiydS Har :[lejN-3 - suonsenp

AOD B)SEIqausIo)ipne MMM :3}ISqap

Loge-L.Ly (Zoy) :Xv4d LLLZ-LLY (ZoYy) :euoydsjal
60589 3N ‘ujooun
€0€Z 8ung ‘|joyde) sjels
SJUNO22Y 2l|qnd JO Jojipny

uoljeULIOJU| UOISSIWIGNS

uoljeuniojuj 3oejuo) vdv

Oz_x _ wm_>_ —

¢1eak [BOSl |00YDS ZZ0Z-1Z0Z 10} }09YUS Ul S| YOIUM ‘Zhie-// SINjEIS ul papiroid
sHwi| AA8] 8} SPILIBAO 0} UOOBJD [NISSB00NS B play JoUISI |00ydS INOA seH

410z Jequisidag Aq Hodey SweN spelt Jwqns ases|d ‘SIA H

on [X] saa[]

4120z ‘0g aunp ybnouyl 020z ‘L Ainp jo pouad sy} Buunp awey sssuisng Jaylo
Jo ‘awep 8jel0dio) ‘sweN apei] sjesedas e sspun ajeiado uoiSIAIPgNsS ay} pig

sallep ssauisng @ saweN ajeso0dio) ‘seuwieN apei] jo Joday

AuQ 8sn spe1) Aunod

‘Yj0z 1equisjdas Aq podey Jusweaiby [eaopaju] Jugns ases|d ‘SIA 4l

on [x] s []
£1202 ‘o€ aunp ybnoayy 0zoz ‘1 Ainr Jo pouad Buiodal ayj 1oy
sauaby o1qnd juior Jo wEmEow_m.q [edopaju| AUB Ul PSAJOAUI UOISIAIPGNS SIY} SBAA

3:wE$..m< |esopajuj B >u:wm< o1jqnd juiof jo poday

(peyoeye 8q 1SN J0SS8SSY AJUN0D WO (S)UCHENIBA JO UOHBIIILSD)

ssaupajqapu| papuog Buipueising |ejo - $

1saiaju|

ledioutd

(pun Bunrepspun esodind jejided paylend pue (s)pun- puog spnjouy)

0L1'685'6€€ $ (senuno jjy) uonenjeA peyniag |ejoL 1202 '} 19quiajdas jo e SSaUp3jgapul papuog BuIpUEISINO
oo'eee'eee’e $ 00'eee'eee’s $ - $ spung |Iv jejolL
: $ - $ . $ pun4 Bupjepspun esodingd [ende) pauiienp
3 $ = $ - $ pun4 Buipjing [e1ads
- $ - $ [ieyzeboy 1y 1ejoL - pung puog | uey] aiop 4i] (s)pund puog
00'cee’'eee’e $ oo'eee'eee’e $ = $ pung |ejsus9
V1OL sesodind JaYiQ IV spuog uo jsasajuj 2HO4 AIYINDIY XVL ALYIdONd VI
pue jediould ANV TVNOS¥3d 40 LNNOWY

2202 ‘L€ 1SNONV Ybnoayy LZ0z ‘L ¥IGIWI LIS Polad ey 1oy si Jebpnq siyy

Auno) uosmeq
40 M¥370 ALNNOD ANV Qiv0og ALNNOD 3HL OL
|00Y2S dlj[gnd UOUSAQ
€ #sse|d #000-¥Z :#31013s1g-Aunon

N¥O4 139an4g LORILSIA TOOHOS
VMSVH43N 40 31ViS
¢coe-eoe



Z abed

00°000°00€

00°000°0Z1

$

S3IXVL 3TOIHIA HOLON

00°9%0°2L¥9

div 31vl1s a3idiLyd3o

- - . oocee'eee’s (D 8ury) (g aur + v 8ur) SIXV.L ALYIJOYd TvIH ANV TYNOSH3d TVLOL
- N - 00°ceE'ee (g 8ur) @3L1037709 S3AXVL 40 %} NOISSINNOD SHIHNSYIHL ALNNOD
- = = 00°000°00¢€'e (v aur) € NIWN100 INO¥H SIXVL ALYIJO¥d TvIX ANY TYNOSYHId
pung pung [spung puog pung
Bupjepspun asoding Buipping iV io el [IENETS)
|endes payiend |jeads (s)pung Q<Umm x<|_- >.—.mmﬁomﬂ_ |—<mm DZ< |_<zowme
puog

Sy'ovL'L6v'6 SP'8LL'18E'T 00'82v'601°L 00°268'09L'S 00°000°G6S Sy'orl'L6Y'6 00°000°00€'S SPovLl6L'9 G¥'269'L6E'Y SANN4 TV TV.LOL
- . & - - - 994 uepnis
= - - - - - aAnesadoo)
_ B _ _ R B R Bupjeuspun esodind
|exdeD payiend
00°'L25'veT 00'1.5'v€2 00'L.S'vET o 00°1.5'v€e 00'12£°2€2 Bupjing [eroadg
< = < = - - = puog
Sy'GelL'LGe Seel'ee 00°000'v2E GP'GeL’LGe S'GEL LGE Sy'GeEY'9L uonUINN |ooyos
00°Lp¥'eSS 00°Lv¥'852 00'000'662 00°L¥¥'€SS 00°L¥Y'eSS 00°Ly¥'€0¢E SaNIANOY
- = - - - Aouabunuon
- . - - - Jauag sakojdwg
00°000°00S 00°000°00S 00°000°00S 00°000°00S 00'69V'0LY uoneaidag
00°'€66'G8°L 00'9€1'060'2 00°268°GG.L'S 00°268°09L°G 00°000°G6S 00€66'G8°L 00°000°'00€‘S 00°€66'GYS' 00'0.6'7LE'E [eisusn

(6 uwnjoD) (8 uwnjo) (£ uwnjod) (9 uwnjo9) (G uwnjo)) ( uwnjo)) (€ uwnjoQ) (z uwnjo9) (1 uwnjoD)

(8100 + £ 10D) IAMISIY HSVD (9100 +5100) NOILYONa3 NOILYONA3 (€100 +Z100) S3axXvl (ssoueleg Bujuuibag JONVIvE

SININIVINDIY AYVSS3O3N SHIISNVHL B AVIO3dS-NON AVIO3dS F1avIIvAY AL¥3d0O¥d Buipnjoul) SaXV.L ONINNID38
IviOoL SIN3IW3Is¥NasIa - SHIISNVIL B - SHIISNVHL B $324¥NOS3Y V3N ANV AL¥3dO¥d 3¥0438 IViOL
40 139an8g SININW3SHNGSIa SIN3IW3SsyNasIa IviOolL AVNOS¥3d S30dNOS3Y
IviolL 40 139ang 40 139an8g F7EVIIVAVY TV1O0L
IVIOL IV1IO0L

a31doav 139and zzoz-izoe

[0049S 21|aNd UOHBAQ
# 1dU1sIg-Aluno)

¥000-¥2

XV1 40 NOILVOIdIL¥3D ANV LNJN3LVLS 139dang




¢ ebed

00°000°S¥1

S3XVL 3TOIHIA JOL1ON

193USHION B} Wwoly Ajjeonewolne [ind jjim siequinu ‘spuny Jayjo ||e 104 “Ajuo pun4 [BJBUs5) 8y} 0} 9 UWNJOD PUB G ULWIN|OY) JO WNS 8y} i (£ UWN|o)) Sigjsuel] pue sjuswasingsiq |elol 310N

Sp'Z69'LBE'Y Sh'9S8'v6.L'S ‘ 00992109t 00°000'G.S 06'8¥5'261 0L 00'000'0S0'€ 06'8¥5'ZrL'L 00°269'zZL's SANN4 TV V10l
- - - - - 994 juspnig
- = - - - anesadoo)
_ . B } _ Bunjepapun asodingy
[ended pauiend
00'L2e'2eT = 0o'Llgzee 00'L.e2€2 00'L2L'0€2 Buipjing jeloedg
= = = - - puogf
Si'SEV'OL S ¥58'8re 06'682'GZ¢ 06'682's2e 00°18L'G. uonUINN [ooydog
00'.Li'€0e 009cL'6Le 00'¢€81'eZS 00°€81L'€2S 00°08.'Ge SaNIAOY
_ o = = - Aouabunuon
= = - - - jouag sakojdwg
00697 0Ly 0000005} 00697029 0069029 00'696'GL9 uopjejoaidaqy
000/6'7LE'E 00'99Z'9/L'S 00'992°109'% 00°000'G.S 00'9€Z'L6Y'8 00°000°0S0°¢ 00'9€Z LIPS 00'955'G58'E jeJaus9)
(g uwnio) (£ uwnjoQ) (9 uwnjo?) (S uwnjo)) (¥ uwnjoD) (¢ uwnjo)) (z uwnjo)) (4 uwnjo)
(2100 - ¥ 100D) (9100 + G 0D) NOILYONQa3 NOILYONa3 (€100 + 2 100) Saxvi (saouejeg buiuuibeg JONVIVE
FONVIVE SHIASNVHL ® IVIO3dS-NON AvIO3dS F1aVIIvAY AL¥3d0O¥d Buipnjoul) saxv.L ONINNID38
ONIAGN3 SIN3IN3SHNESIa - SHIASNVHL ? - SHI4SNVHL ® $30UNOSIY av3d ANV AL¥3dO¥d 3¥0439 aviolL
IvioL aviol SININW3ISHUNAGSIA | SLININWISHUNGSIA aviol IVYNOS¥3d S30UNOSIN
aviol aviol F1aVIIVAY V101
A3LVINILS3IVNLOY L202-0202
|00y2S 21|qnd UOUBAQ
#000-¥¢ # Jousig-Aiunod IN3IN3LVLS 139ang



 abed

00°'L¥Z el

S3XV1 3T10IHIA HO1ON

199USHIOAA BU} woyy Ajjeonewolne |ind M siaquinu ‘spuny 1aUlo jje 104 "Ajuo pund [BJauUs9) 8y} Joj 9 UWNJOD PUB G UWN|OD JO WNS 8y} i (£ UWN|0)) siaysues| pue sjuswasingsid [elol :J10N

00°/59'czl's 00'9¥Z'L68'Y 00126'2.0'Y 00'92£'88¢ 00°€06'SL0O'0L 00'881'666'C 00GLL'VLO'L 00€0.'626'7 $ SANN4 11V Tv.iol
& - - - - 934 juspnig|
- - = = - anesadoo))
_ N B _ . R Bunjeuspun asodindj
|ended payiiend
00'L21'0€2 - 00'LLL'0€2 - 00'LLL‘0eT 00'€e6'L2¢2 Buipjing (e1oadg
- - - - - - puog
00°18L°GL 00'668'G¥e 00'920°42¢€ 00'9/0°L2e 00'1€8'99 younT |0o0yag
00'08L'Sve 00'1S0'vSe 00°'1£8'66S 00°'1£8'66S 00°02zZ'8e€ SSIAIDY
= = = - - >o:omc:coo_
- - - - - auag mm>o.aEm__
00'696'G19 00°000°0¢ 0069669 00'696'S¥9 0006119 co_ﬁ_owawo_
00'955'5G8'C 00°00€'L9€'Y 00126°C.0'v 00'9.£'88¢C 00'998'912'8 00'881'666'C 00899°/12'S 00625289 |eJausg
(8 uwnjoD) (£ uwnjo)) (9 uwnjo)) (g uwnjoQ) (¥ uwnjoQ) (€ uwnjo) (¢ uwnjoQ) (4 uwnjoQ)
(£100-¥10D) (9100 + 6 10D) NOlLvona3 NOLLYONa3 (€100 +2100) S3axvl (ssoueleg Bujuuibag 3ONVIVE
JONVIVE SUIASNVHL B IVIO3dS-NON IVIO3dS FI8VIIVAVY AL¥3dO¥d Buipnjou)) SIXV.L ONINNID38
ONIAGN3 SIN3N3ISYNaSIa - SHIASNVYYL ® - SHI4SNVYL B $32¥NOSA AV3Y ANV AL¥3d0¥dd 360438 IviolL
IvioL Iviol SLNIW3SANGSIA | SLNIWISANGSIA Iviol TVYNOS¥H3d SIAUNOSAN
aviolL Iviol F1EVIIVAY V.10l
VN1V 0202-6102

|ooyoS aljgnd UOHBAQ
# 1ouUsig-Ajuno

¥000-¥¢

SLNIWISUNESIA ANV SIJUNOSIA TVNLIV



V 8Inpayds

002990/ $ (1z 03 £} sur1 + 6 8urT) W04 Z-O7 OL - SUOISN|IXJ PIT pun |eJauag [ejo)| 7z
pIV jJoedw| uedLIBWY SAIJEN le

00'299'02 $ 9SBaIOU| UOHINGLIJUOY JudWAIRY 0c
sjuswaaiby uopeujwia] Alejunjop 10} uoisn|axa se ajqibis syjunowy| 61

$9siN09 uoeINp3 asuejsig 8l

- $ (91 yBnoayy 1} seurt) syuawBpnp jejoy | L4
o]

Sl

14"

el

Zl

Ll

(soueinsul Aujiqey Aq pred jou si| 0L

juswbpnl yons jusixs ay} 0} Jou3SIg [00YoS JnoA jsuiebe paulelqo syuawbpnl jo sadAy ayy isi7) :sjuawbpnpe

B $ (g yBnoayy | seur) seysesiq |ednjeN e Aq pabeweq ainjonisesju; o) siteday jejoy | 6

8

L

9

G

%

€

c

l (1reday 3s1) sisesiq [einieN e Aq pabeweq ainyoniseyu) o) sieday|
puads o] "ON
pajabpng junowy aun

ccoe-ieoe

|00Y9S 21|aNd UOHBAQ

¥000-v¢

# yousig-Auno)

SNOISNTOX3 AdI1 dANN4 TVH3IN3O V 3TNA3HOS




g ainpayds

L1/1/6 uo 220} Ui Juawaaibe Buiuiefieq eAnos||00 Jo JNsal & e 61/LE/8
0) 81/1/6 usamjaq uoneuluLla} Alejunjoa Joj abueyoxa ui seskojdiua pajeoyad 0} pied aq o} paalfe SWNS ainyny pue JUaLND auj JO %06 Jo} Aed 0} AAa) WnWIXew Je JoujsIp 00yds AQ palaa] sjunowy [ aui
jusweaibe BujuieBieq aAR0s}j02 B Ul papnioul JOU 219M ‘|00YDs 3y} 0} SBUIABS Ul Jnsal [im ‘sieak G uiym pred aq Jsnw
‘000'GES PI9OXa Jouued SjuaWwhed “ajnjess 0} juensind SI1ALOEa) PAJBOLIISD JO) SSARUSDUI UOREBUILLIS) AJBJUN|OA paliienb aimny pue Juaund Joj Aed 0} AAs| WnwiXeW Je JOLSIP |00Yos Aq PaIAg] junowy 9 aul
L1/1/6 0} Joud Buiinooo juswAojdws jo uoneuiuus) Alejunjon e 1oj aBueyoxs ui saakojdws pajesyiad o} Jousip jooyos e Aq pied aq 0) paalbe swins aimny pue Juawnd Joj Aed 0} sunowy G aury

suoisnjox3 uoneuiuuaj Asejunjop

"SS3UPB}GApLI Papuoq LyoNs Jo Buoueulal Buj Joj SAIAS] JO JOLISIP |00UDS B JO S19J0A B} Aq panoidde ssaupsjqapul papuoq Joj saiAs| apnjoul Jou op saiAs| paulquio) “Alojws) jo Bulpjoy

2a4) 3y} Joj suonyad o) Joalgns aq Aew uonos|e |eloads e je panoidde AAs| WNWIXBLW aYy) papadoXxa Jey) SAIAS| Pauiquuod auj Jo 0Z'L$ uey) Jejealb saina] pauiquiod aAey jey) SIoUISIp [00Y2S  ‘MIANINIY
(0Z1'01-6L IMEIS) siusd | Jo AAs| pund Bulpjing uo i "AAs| pund Buipjing jejoedg

‘(Zo'otL'oL-6L%8 0LL'0L

-6/ ANEIS) "seak Aue uj uopen|eA 3jgexe] Jo SIejjop paspuny auo Jad sjuad saiy) Jo AAa| winwixew e aAey Ajuo ued 910z ‘61 judy Jaye Buuuibaq sposlfoid “spuoq Bupjepapun asodind jepdeo jje Joj suoiebiigo
isesdjul pue jediuud [enuue U} Jesw 0} Jusiiynsul s Ans| winwixew yons (1) Jo spuoq Bupjepapun asodind jejided pansst }se| JoLISIP SU) UOIYM Ul Jeak au) Ul LOENIBA S|qEXE} BU)} UBY) JoMO] SI JOLISIP 8y}

1o uonenjeA ajqexe) ay} (i) § Jeak Aue ul LoReN|BA 3|GEXE) JO Siejjop paJpuny auo Jad Sjuad YYu-aLo pue aAY Jo AAS] WnwixXew ay) paaoxa Ajuo Aew jousip v/ *Aasj pung Bupjepspun ssoding jeyded payijend

"196pnq inoA o) SUINJaJ UoR2eJe PenIied
3 € GOBRE JSNW NoA ey 10} 108y Ul S1 YOIUMm ‘AAaj o) pLUISAO 0} UOROBIS [NySsa0oNs & PIat noA pue GO'L$ uey) Jejeall st 9| aul Jo [e10] §|

‘uoneyw Ansj sy} J9aLL o) S8xe) Ajedoid
Bonpad 1SN JOLISIP [00UdS 3YL Pl AAe} 8L Jo UORE|OIA Ul 818 NOA *AAS| BU) SPLIBAC 0} LOROBIS [NJSSBONS € Pjoy JOU PIP NOA pue GO'|$ Uey JejeasB si 9| aur o [eloL |

JoW usaq sey Zype-LL UoRoeS SiNielS aje)s Jed uoneyw) AAs| ay) ‘s8] Jo ‘G0'L$ S1 gL Bul Uo A9 1e30) By 4

19800 0} 90iBe jsniy
LEFZ86'0 S 00'EEEEEEE $ [ LE¥Z86°0 ooueiidwo) Joj Are [ejoL] 9L
0000000 9EV' V6L 6EE s - $ 0000000 0000000 0000000 1Ev286°0 (001 x (¥} @uri/ €} aury)) uoneywr] o} Palgng Are7| St
0000000 O£V 762 65€ sT - S 9EY P62 6EE 9EY'¥6Z BEE 9EY'¥6Z'6EE 9EY'¥BZ'6EE uonen|e/ pessessy| ¥i
0000000 O£V 76T 6E€ s - S E E E 00'EEC'EEE'E (zveurysnuw psurn) [ €1
uoneywi Are ey 0} 1elgng Juswwasinbay xe | Auadoid [eay pue [euosiad [EjoL
0000000 OEV' VBT 6EE Y $ - - - - (11 8urt + £ aury) suoisniox3 jejoL| zi
0000000 O£V 762 6EE s - $ [0
0000000 9EV'V6Z 66 $| - $ (D
0000000 9EP P6Z 6EC (3 G s punj 3NdOD 6
0000000 9EY V62 6EE gt = S pung 3Nd00 8
0000000 9EV V62 6EE s - S pung puog 7]
0000000 9EV' VBT 6EE Y $ pung pucg =] 18)ye pUB /1/L/6 SI8yoes ] paedljiued Yim sjuswesibe uojeululs) Aejunjon] 9
0000000 9EY'¥6C 6£€ s| - s pun puog E L1/1/6 0} Jouid BuiIN300 $83K0jdWIS / 1S PEIEOUIS0 LM SjusWwaa.Be uoneuluLs) Kigiuniop|
0000000 9Ev ¥6C 66 s - $ punJ Buipling [eeds| - eoueInsul ANjiGeY Aq pied jou sjuewbpnr| ¥
LEv286'0 9EP VB 6EE $ | oo'eee’eee’e $ pund [essusg - (wwo) Jainsesl) 0] sepnpuj) Auedoid uo Ars) e Aq paindes sseupelqapul papuog| €
suoisnjoxg T3
- = - 00'cee'eee’e abed Jano)- soxe| Auedold [eay pue jeuosiad [e101] |
Kre pepoedx3 uonenjep sexe Apedold pung (@ uwnio)) (D uwnjod) (g uwnjo)) (v uwnio) N
spung Bupjenepun spung spund puog pun [essus9 -
asoding Buipying [etoedg
leyded pawend

T o] QI TS T O] iy anolell

Aunog Aq jag aq 0} pajoadx3 saira] aduejdwon Hwi Aray
S31A9T - g 3|NPayos
100Y2S 2ljgnd UOHBAQ




a eInpayss

00°9€EE‘EVE

00°0SY‘ELT )

00°988‘69T )

:S|e3o |

3A0QD PaUOLUSW J0U SISOI JaUaq 413410 ||V @

20UDISISSD UOLING [DUOLIDINPT @

2oubmoyy 3bo3IN e

UaW3SINQUII3/32UDMO][D [9ADI] ®

Juawasinquilal uobio|aY e

JUBW3SINGUUIA] J3UIA)U|/aU0Y ] 13D @

sanp diysiaquiajy / uoypiIossy e

asoyaund 3Ipatd 32INI3S e

sapinuuy e

sAbp anp3| [puOLIPPY e

20UDMOJID 3[21Y3A JO aN|DA SY| ®

aoupmoj|p Buisnoy Jo an|pA S| e

00'98L'T2

00'000TT S

00°982°0T S

3ID2IPAN PUD YD “WUBWSI1R3] Jo 34DYsS S,39143SI0 ®

P13sIp 341 Aq piod Ji 21021paN
pup |4 ‘uonpsuadwiod paliafap ‘uawaiyal Jo aioys s,aafojdwiy e

V)

aup.nsui Jo nalj Ut Yyso) e

U

puadys up|d p1i313fD) e

00°0SS‘9€

A

0Sv81

00°001'8T S

(Aupqosig wua ) buot ‘af17 ‘|pjuag ‘YipaH) saaupinsuj e

3A0QD PauUOLUAW 10U SIS0 J3YIO0 |V ®

spuadys e

Abd oupwiiofiad/anuasul/snuog e

W N WD D

00°000'S82

00°000v¥T S

00°000°T¥T S

1500
JOVHLINOD V101

3oesu0) 12d sjyauag
3 uonesuadwo)
|euonippy
‘Aed aseg ainin4

sjjouag
3 uonesuadwo)
|euonippy
‘Aed aseg zzZ/120C

Aip|ps upinbai fo apiIsINo SaNIALDY / S1IDIJU0I PaPU3IXT @

ul wooy

319K J9e43U0) Uo
Suluieway sieap 1aj3u3l

:MO[3q P31sl| d4e sieaA aininy pue JeaA zz/TZ0Z Y3 10§ 1OLIISIP Y1 0} SIS0I PABWIISA Y|

(*19e13U02 UO ulewWaJ SiedA [euolippe J Pa313jdwiod ag IsnwW 4§ UWNjo))
139B13U0D 9y} UO UjeWJ sieahk Auew moy ‘1eah jooyds 2z/TZ0T Y} JOHY

syllewd/we ™ je 0z
10e41U02/10e43u00 JudwAojdwa Juapuajuiiadns pasodoud e jo jeaosdde sey sjooyas

‘eyseiqap ‘

uo pjay aq 03 Sunnesw pieoq 3y} 104 epuase S} UO JUBWPUIWE
181 uaAis Agauay si 32110N

(1uapuajuiiadns Mau 10 1Ua1ind Jo awbp) 1esjuo) pasodoid—adijoN Aduasedsuels) Aed juapuajuniadng

:0M3sIp Aq pied s1s0) ||oJAed pue sjijauag

:Asejes Jejn3aJ ay3 Jo apISINO S31}IAIIE 10} uoiesuadwo)
314 |e10] 3y) Jo} Aed aseg



oo'eee'eee’e $|SPorL'LeL'e $|speLLIee’c  $|o008ek60L'L $|Svos8veL's  $|o09vCIe8Y  $ SIv1OL
- $ = $ = $ - $ - $
- st - $| - $1 - $1 - $ 994 Juspnis
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ annesadoo)
= g1 - $| - $| - $| - $ Buiyepspun asoding
[eyded payienp
= $[0015vee al 00'1.8%€z  $| - e $ Buiping [e0eds
: 5] e e 5T - G puog
G'GELLGE $ | spGeL'ee $ | 00°000'¥2E $ | Sy’ ¥S8'8re $ | 00°668'G¥T $ uonuINN jooyos
00 Lv¥'€SS $ | 00°L¥¥'8ST $ | 00000662 $1009¢L'6l2 $]00150'¥ST $ SaIAOY
- $ z $ = $ = $ fousbunuo)
& ¢ l = $ = $ - $ Jjouag @afojdw3
00°000°00S $ 00°000°00S $ 1 00°000°0S51 $ | 00°000°'0€ $ uonetoaidag
ooeee’'eee’e 00'€66'GYS ¥ ¢$|009cL'060' $]00268'662'G $|009929LL'S  $]0000€L9€y $ |eJsusg
(2) () (¥) (€) (@ (1) SaNN4
juswaiinbay xe| Soxe | SAI8sSaYy [AA A WAV A 1202-0202 020c-6102
Apadoid jeey Apadoid aiojeq used SJajsuel] siojsuel] siejsuel]
pus [euosiod [E10L SAnoYed KiessaoeN g sjuswaesingsig |’ sjuswasingsiq | % sjuswesingsig
SIqEIRAY I=IoL pejebpng pajewns3/enioy lenjoy

exseiqaN ‘Aunod uosmeq ul (000-¥2) I00Y0S dlignd UOHSAQ

AoB-su'uoneonpa-dauy;:sdpy (0} 0B ‘sjousip |00Y9s Jayjo 0} souewlopad
pue jidnd Jad 3509 a1edwod o} pue ‘sainjipuadxa pue sjdieosl SpIMalels UO UOIBLLIOUI 8J0W 104 SInoy ssauisng Jeinbas Buunp Aiejaioagpus|d

3y} JO 921410 3y} Je a|qe|jieAe Si |iejap 196png syl '0}alay} SAle|al SjusWpUSWIE JaPISU0D 0} pue Jebpng pesodold Buimoj|oy sy} 0} Bunelss siakedxe)

10 suoneAIasqo Jo suonsabbns ‘wsionuo ‘uolisoddo ‘Loddns Bulesy Jo asodind 8y} Jo DIAT [004DS 18 “IN'd DI00]9,0 0€:Z e 1.20T ‘1equisidas jo Aep

8 3y} uo Jeauw M Apoq Bulusenob auj 1eys ‘cLG-€ L 0} LOG-EL SUOROSS 8JnjelS 8lels Jo suoisiroid ay} yim soueldwod ul ‘uaAlb Agassy si 3D1LON J11dNd

AYVINNNS 139dN4g ANV ONIYVY3IH 139dNd 40 30I1LON




%G %S 851860 00'€EC'EEE'E 00°268'GG.'G 1969€6'0 1969€6'0 | 00'8L8°L8L°E 00'¥89°66¥'G 1ejoL
o|io/nia# 0000000 000000°0 0000000 ZL - 6 pung bupjenepun
asodind jepde payiiend
o|io/AIa# § 0000000 0000000 0000000 8- pung Bupjepepun
esodind jende) payijend
olio/Ala# B 0000000 = > 0000000 0000000 Z} - ) pund Bupjeepun
asodingd jeyde payijend
olio/AIa# 0000000 - - 0000000 0000000 pung Buipjing |ejoeds
0]io/Ala# 0000000 0000000 0000000 pung puog
0}io/Ala# 0000000 foc00000 0000000 Z1 - 6 (s)pung puog
olio/AIa# 0000000 0000000 0000000 8- (s)pung puog
0]i0/AlG# §000000°0 = 0000000 000000°0 21 - Y (s)pung puog
%G %S 8161860 00'€EL'EEEE 1969€6°0 1969€6'0 | 00'818°L8LE 00'789°66%'S punj [ejeuen
00'/58'SG2'S

19bpng aley a)ey xe | 1senbay xe | 19bpng bunesado (uoneniea Lz2oz ey Xe| }sanbay 19bpng bunesado pung

Bunesado | xel ul 1202 Auadoid pesodoid 2202-1202 Ag pspinig 0202 xe] Auadoid 1202-0202

ul sbuey) [sbueyOl pasodoid 2202-1202 jsenbay 1202-0202) 1202-0202
ajey xe] Auadoid
uonewioyuy 306png ZzZ/L202 uoneuiioju] 396png LZ/0202

_o\go —Sv.vmu.mmm | oz1'e85'6ee suonenjep Ausdoig

abuey)d 2202-1202 1202-0202

‘}sanbai xe} jeuy ay) Bupas 0} Bune|as siafedxe) Jo suoneAIasqo Jo suolsabbns ‘wsionuo ‘uonisoddo ‘woddns Buuesy jo asodind ayy Joy DT [00UDS 18 “INI'd
00[0,0 G112 1e 1.Z0Z Jequiadas ‘Jo Aep ¢| sy} uo 1@l [im Apoq Buiuisnob sy jey} ‘Z0°L09L-,/ UOHOSS 8lNjelS 8jelS o suolsiroid ay yym souelidwiod uj ‘uaAlb Agasay st 3D1LON 2179nd

eyseiqaN ‘Aunod uosmeq ut (#000-2) |0049S dl|gnd UOKBAQ

}senbay xe] |euid }eS 0] bBuuesH |eivadg jJo 210N




NDE 03-056

Revised 6/2021
District Number: 24-0004-000
District Name: OVERTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
District Phone: (308)987-2424
Instructions (https://cdn.education.ne.gov/iwp-content/uploads/2021/06/2122_L C2Instructions.pdf)
{ 2021/22 Section A: Calculation of Total Allowable Budget Authority %
Certified Budget Authority A101] 4,867,235 |
! !
|
;zAccess to Prior Year's Unused Budget Authority e 5[ 0 ;
[[Maximum Amount: $0] {
i
TTotal Adjusted Budget Authority A-361) 4,867,235 |
! E
Total Allowable Budget Authority A-780[ 4,867,235 |
'Fﬁé School District Budget Spreadsheet pfovided by the Auditor of“l"":i;i\ic Accounts is uploaded here.
MAKE SURE THE SPREADSHEET IS CLOSED BEFORE YOU UPLOAD.
l Choose File ) No file chosen
\
z Upload Budget Data |
Excel file ONLY - 20MB limit
Update the budget data any time a change is made to the Budget Spreadsheet.
]w"m v20121/ 22 Section B: General Fund Budget of Disbursementsaa Transfers }
| and Unused Budget Authority I
22021/22 General Fund Budget of Disbursements & Transfers B-10 5,755,857
%2021/22 Special Grant Funds B-110] 223,000 |
32021/22 Special Education Budget of Disbursements & Transfers 3-12°| 595,000
12021/22 General Fund Lid Exclusions B-130| 70,622
;j'TotaI Adjusted General Fund Budget of Disbursements & Transfers B-140| 4,867,235
12021/22 Unused Budget Authority B-150] 0

[

Update the LC2 System budget data any time a change is made to your School District Budget Spreadsheet.

i Total Unused Budget Authority ' ' !



2020/21 Total Unused Budget Authority
2021/22 General Fund Expenditure Growth
Adjusted Unused Budget Authority

2021/22 Unused Budget Authority
Total Unused Budget Authority

(Carries forward into future school fiscal years)

B-160) 0|

B-162 0|
B-165] o
B-170[ of
B-175] ol

Additional Budget Authority Approved by Patron
Did you hold a successful special election for additional BUDGET Authority?
(Not a levy override)

B-180 Oves®no

Levy Override Approved by Patron

Did you hold a successful election of your patrons for a levy override that applies to the current year?

B-400 Oves®no

2021/22 Applicable Allowable Reserve Percentage

2021/22 Total Allowable Reserves

2021/22 General Fund Necessary Cash Reserve
2021/22 Depreciation Fund Total Requirements

2021/22 Employee Benefit Fund Necessary Cash Reserve

Total Reserves

2021/22 Section C: Allowable Reserves and Total Reserves

c170[ 45.00|

C-180] 2,590,136}

c300 2,090,136

c310) 500,000
c-szol 0
C-340| 2,590,136]

Recalculate LC-2 after making changes to individual lines (Form not saved)

Save a copy of the LC-2 without submitting to NDE (Save before moving to another page)

Submit completed LC-2 to NDE.
You can upload your Budget Documentation on the next screen.
Mailed or emailed budgets will not be accepted by NDE.

Log Out of LC-2 system (If you log out without saving and/or submitting your data, changes will be lost.)

%

l Recalculate LC-2

Save LC-2

£

1 District Approval

Log Out

£




District Number:  24-0004-000
District Name: OVERTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
District Phone: (308)987-2424

Special Grant Fund List

Return to LC2

Total Special Grant Funds 3.00 223,000
i Save Grants ‘I If you made any changes to the Special Grant Fund List, click here before returning to the LC2.
|
‘(‘— — )
. Print Grants
* Items denoted with a * must be approved by the State Board of Education.
Email your request for approval of these items to:
Michelle Cartwright at michelle.cartwright@nebraska.gov
Grant Description Line | Amount
Adult Education & Family Literacy Act Grants 1.010 0
Adult Education - English Literacy/Civics Grants 1.020 0
Adult Education Volunteer Coordination Program 1.030 0
Annenberg Foundation Grants (Rural Challenge) 1.040 0
Artist-in-Schools/Communities Grants 1.050 0
Beyond School Bells Grant 1.060 0
Building Safe and Responsive Schools Grants 1.070 0
Career and Technical Education Grants (Carl Perkins) 1.080 0
Career Education Grants 1.090 0
Century Link/NETA Grants 1.100 0

NDE 03-056
Revised 6/2021



Community 4 Kids Grant 1.103 0
Community Incentive Grants 1.110 0
' Department of Justice STOP Violence Grant 1.115 0
Distance Learning Grants (Federal) 1.120 0
Early Childhood Education Endowment Program Ages Birth-3 (Sixpence) | 1.125 0
Grants

Early Childhood Education Program Ages 3-5 Grants 1.130 0
Early Intervention Act and IDEA Part C (Infants/Toddlers with Disabilities) | 1.140 0
Grants

Education Improvement Fund Grants (includes Distance Education 1.145 0
Incentive Grants, Expanded Learning Opportunity Grants and Innovation

Grants)

EducationQuest Foundation Community Grants 1.150 0
Educator Evaluation Development Grant 1.180 0
ESEA Title | Grants (includes Accountability, Support for Improvement, 1.190 | 155,000
Disadvantaged, Migrant Education, and Neglected or Delinquent)

ESEA Title Il Part A - Support Effective Instruction (Principal and Teacher | 1.195 || 8,000
Training and Recruiting/Class Size Reduction)

ESEA Title lll Grants - Immigrant Education Grants 1.210 0
ESEA Title lll Grants — Language Instruction for English Learners 1.215 0
ESEA Title IV Part A - Student Support & Academic Enrichment Grants | 1.220 0
ESEA Title IV Part B - 21st Century Community Learning Center Grants | 1.225 0
ESEA Title IX — McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act Grants 1.230 0
ESEA Title VI Grants - Rural and Low-Income (Rural Education 1.235 ||30,000
Achievement Program (REAP) Grants)

ESEA Title VIl Grants - Indian, Native Hawaiian, and Alaska Native 1.240 0
Education

ESSERS Vl/lI/lll - Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief 1.245 |1100,00
Fund (CARES, CRRSA, ARP)

Forest Service Grants (Conservation Education) 1.250 0




GEERS - Governor’s Emergency Education Relief Fund (CARES, 1.2955 0
CRRSA)

Great Plains Communications Grants (Commitment to the Schools) 1.260 0
Head Start Grants 1.265 0
High Ability Learner Incentive Grants (Gifted) 1.270 0
High School Equivalency Assistance Act Grants 1275 0
IDEA Part B & Sec 619 Flow-Through Grants (includes Base, 1.280 {130,000
Enroliment/Poverty, CEIS, and Non-public)

IDEA Special Education Discretionary Grants (includes State 1.285 0
Improvement Grants (SpDG/PBIS), Deaf-Blind Grants, Part B Sec 611 &

Sec 619 State Set-Aside Grants, and other Office of Special Education

Program (OSEP) Grants

Immigrant Impact Education Grants 1.290 0
Improving Health & Education Outcomes for Young People 1.295 0
Indian Education Grants 1.300 0
Innovation in Education Program Grants (includes funds from USDE) 1.305 0
Johnson-O'Malley Grants 1.310 0
JROTC 1315 0
Kiewit Foundation Grants 1.320 0
Magnet School Grants 1.829 0
Medicaid Administrative Activities in Public Schools (MAAPS) Grants 1.330 0
Medicaid in Public Schools (MIPS) 1.335 0
Mentoring for Success Grants 1.340 0
Microsoft Settlement Agreement 1.345 0
National Science Foundation Grants 1.350 0
NDEQ 1.355 0
Nebraska Arts Council Grants 1.360 0
Nebraska Community Foundation/TeamMates Grants 1.365 0




Nebraska Environmental Trust Grants 1.370
Nebraska Game & Parks Commission Grants (Conservation Education, |1.375
Outdoor Classroom)

Nebraska Humanities Grants 1.380
Nebraska Natural Resources Commission Grants 1.385
Project AWARE (Advancing Wellness & Resiliency in Education) 1.390
Refugee School Impact Grant 1.395
reVISION Action Grant 1.400
Ritonya-Buscher-Poehling Foundation Grants 1.405
Safe Routes to Schools Grant 1.410
Save the Children Grant 1.415
School Climate Transformation Grant 1.420
School Health Program Grants 1.425
Smaller Learning Communities Program Grants 1.430
SPED Planning Region Team 1.435
Summer Food Service Program 1.440
Teaching American History (TAH) Grants 1.445
Technology Information Infrastructure Assistance Program Grants (U.S. | 1.450
Department of Commerce)

Textbook Loan Grants (Rule 4) 1.455
USDA Nutrition Service Grants 1.460
Vocational Rehabilitation Grants 1.465
Wind Turbine (Effective Educator) Grants 1.470
*Insurance Settlements 1.710
*Interfund Loans 1.720
*Reimbursements for Wards of the Court 1.730




Other Private Interests

*Short-Term Borrowings 1.740
*Special Supplementary Grants from City or County Governments 1.750
*Special Supplementary Grants from City or County Governments 1.760
*Special Supplementary Grants from Coorporations, Foundations, or 1.770
Other Private Interests

*Special Supplementary Grants from Coorporations, Foundations, or 1.780

* Items denoted with a * must be approved by the State Board of Education.
Email your request for approval of these items to:

Michelle Cartwright at michelle.cartwright@nebraska.gov




Valuations
Overton - Dawson County
Overton - Phelps County
Total
Overton- Dawson Bond
Overton - Phelps Bond

te Aid

Levy Exclusions
County Treasurer's Commission
Voluntary Termination

Total

Expenditure Exclusions
Distance Education Transmission
Early Retirement Incentive Program
Additional 2% General Fund Growth
Increase in Retirement Contributions
Total

Total Levy
General w/Exclusions
Site & Building
Bond
**Legal Levy Limit W/Exclusions** 1.05

Tax Request
Overton General Fund w/exclusions
Bond Fund
Special Building Fund
Total Tax Request

Budget Authority
Budget of Expenditures
Unused Budget Authority
Total Allowable Reserves

Overton Public School

Budget Information

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 % Change $ Change
$306,766,976.00 $303,792,207.00 $314,482,719.00 $304,288,566.00 §$303692,44800 -0.196% $  (596,118.00)
$ 35840,001.00 $ 34,229108.00 $ 34,585953.00 $ 3530060400 $ 35601,988.00 0.854% $  301,384.00
$342,606,977.00 $338,021,315.00 $349,068,672.00 $339,589,170.00 $339,2904436.00 -0.087% $  (294,734.00)
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ 35922500 $  520799.00 $  583,081.00 $  672,09400 $  648624.00 -3492% $ (23,470.00)

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 % Change $ Change
$ 35922500 $ 52079900 $ 58308100 $ 67209400 $  647,046.00 -3727% $ (25,048.00)

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 % Change $ Change
$ 3232320 $ 30,303.00 $ 33,333.00 $ 31,81800 $ 3300000 3715% § 1,182.00
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 0.000% $ -
$ 3232320 $ 30,303.00 $ 3333300 $ 3181800 $ 33,000.00

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 % Change $ Change
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ -
$ 63,072.00 $ 65,602.00 $ 70,662.00 $ 70,622.00 $ 7062200  000% § -
$ 63,072.00 $ 65,602.00 $ 70,662.00 $ 70,622.00 $ 70,662.00  0.00% $ -

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 % Change Change

0.943449 0.896393 0.954922 0.936961 0.986550 5.203% 0.0496

0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.0000% 0.00

0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.0000% 0.00

0.943449 0.896393 0.954922 0.936961 0.986550 5.293% 4.959%

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 % Change $ Change
$ 323232320 $ 3,03030300 $ 333333300 $ 318181800 $ 3,333333.00 4.762% 151,515.00
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ 323232320 $ 303030300 $ 3733333300 $ 318181800 $ 333333300 4762% $  (151,515.00)

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 % Change $ Change
$ 503218200 $ 519629600 $ 5397,366.00 $ 544968400 $ 5755857.00 5618% $ 306,173.00
$ 17,958.00 § 1,000.00 $ -8 - 8 . 0.000% $ .
$ 226484200 $ 233833300 $ 242881500 $ 247485800 $ 2590,136.00 4.658% S 115,278.00



RESOLUTION SETTING THE PROPERTY TAX REQUEST
RESOLUTION NO. 2122

WHEREAS, Nebraska Revised Statute 77-1601.02 provides that the Governing Body of Overton Public School passes
by a majority vote a resolution or ordinance setting the tax request; and

WHEREAS, a special public hearing was held as required by law to hear and consider comments concerning the
property tax request;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Governing Body of Overton Public School resolves that:
1. The 2021-2022 property tax request be set at:

General Fund: $ 3,333,333.00
Bond Fund: $ -
Special Building Fund: $ -
Qualified Capital Purpose $ -
Undertaking Fund:

2. The total assessed value of property differs from last year’s total assessed value by -0.09 percent.

3. The tax rate which would levy the same amount of property taxes as last year, when multiplied by the new total
assessed value of property would be 0.936961 per $100 of assessed value.

4. Overton Public School proposes to adopt a property tax request that will cause its tax rate to be 0.982431 per $100
of assessed value.

5. Based on the proposed property tax request and changes in other revenue, the total operating budget of Overton
Public School will increase or decrease last year’s budget by 4.66 percent.

6. A copy of this resolution be certified and forwarded to the County Clerk on or before October 13, 2021.

Motion by , seconded by to adopt Resolution #2122
Voting yes were: Voting no were:

Dated this day of , 2021



OVERTON EAGLES

Mark A. Aten, Superintendent

Brian Fleischman, Principal
Jody Skallberg, Counselor
Brian Fleischman, Activities Director

e W R A e e A e e R R el VS )
Phone: (308) 987-2424 « Fax: (308) 987-2349 « www.overtoneagles.org

Overton Public School 24-0004
P.O.Box 310 401 7th Street
Overton, NE 68863-0310

September 1, 2021

Overton Board of Education
P.O.Box 310
Overton, NE 68863

Overton Board of Education,

The Overton Education Association (O.E.A.) represents a majority of the non-
supervisory certificated staff (teachers) employed by the Overton Public School District
24-0004. The O.E.A. requests the Overton Public School District recognize the
association as the negotiations representative of the teachers for the 2023-2024 school
year.

Please direct your response to the undersigned.

P

Aaron McCoy
Overton Education Associafion Presideént




Bill Roster

Total Expenditures

PRI R vanoan

PR )

% Change

3,441,381.94
1,001,293.90

4,532,675.84

59,412.66
(19,646.28)

30,766.38
(109,687.42)
(2,887,263.06)

% Change
Total
3,381,969.28
1,110,940.18
4,492,909.46

4,084,425.14

7.483%

284,422.56
26,204.36

310,626.92
310,626.92

5,831.62
15,694.29
21,625.91
21,625.91

(781,087.40)

278,490.94
10,510.07

289,001.01
289,001.01
781,087.40

PR RRY vonnea

PR R R

0.820%
October
299,284.35
68,173.20

367,457.55
678,084.47

8,323.98
(24,436.75)
16,112.77)

551314

(289,815.14)

October
200,960.37
92,609.95
383,570.32
672,571.33
289,815.14

PRIR R R

-2.023%
November

294,108.84

46,934.32

341,043.16
1,019,127.63

(8,145.78)
(20,408.10)
(26,553.88)
(21,040.74)

(108,509.31)

November
300,254.62
67,342.42

367,597.04
1.040,168.37
108,509.31

-0.634%
December

$ 28994429
$ 50,744.86
s .
$  340,689.15
$ 1,350,816.78
$ .

S 1442933
s (07080
s 1235853
s @e8221)
S (143576.00)

December
275,514.96
52,815.66
328,330.62
1,368,498.99
143,576.00

PR R R R )

PR R R R

PR R R

-1.733%
January
280,880.47
41,053.94
321,934.41
1,681,751.19

2,346.62
(23,324.39)
(20.977.77)

(600,000.00)

January
278,533.85
64,378.33

34291218
171141147
600,000.00

wovoan

PRIR R

0.431%

280,108.50
56,822.43

346,930.93
2,028,682.12

61353
20,258.97
20,872.50
(8,787.48)

(266,255.83)

289,494.97
36.563.46

326,058.43
2,037 ,469.60
266,255.83

PR R R R R

-1.776%
March

286519.24

39,467 .40

325,986.64
2,354,668.76

(508.84)
(33,276.77)
(33,785.61)
(42,573.09)

(241,528.62)

March
287,028.08
7274417

359.772.25
2,397,241.85
241,528.62

PR R R R

-0.154%

April
298,010.30
74,787.31

372,797.61
2,727,466.37

11,185.96
27,19257
38,378.53
(4,194.56)
(163,035.61)

April
286,824.34
4759474
334,419.08
2,731,660.83
163,035.61

woon PRRTRIR7 R

PR R R

-0.926%

290,861.32
63,931.46

354,792.78
3,082,259.15

9,749.70
(34,377.01)
(24,627.31)
(28,821.87)

May
281,111.62
98,308.47
379,420.09
3,111,081.02
1.154,272.55

PR

-0.577%
June
301,125.07

58,559.15
359,684.22
3,441,943.37

13,403.48
(4.556.61)
8,846.87
(19,975.00)
(254.356.51)

June
287,721.59
63,115.76
350,837.35
3,461,918.37
254,356.51

0.006%
July

263,161.79

60,082.72

32324451
3,765,187.88

5,631.24
14,556.99
20,188.23

21323
(39,098.64)

July
257,530.55
45,525.73

303,056.28
3,764,974.65
39,088.64

PRRRY

$
s
s
$
s
s

-0.305%

August
262,955.21
248,343.66

511,208.87
4,276,486.75

(5548.18)
(7.736.15)
(13,284.33)
(13,071.10)

August
268,503,390
256,079.81

524,583.20
4,289,557.85
42,889.53

$
s
s
s
$
$

waoo

s
s
S
$
$
$

Official
0.835%
Late August
256,189.09
256,189.09
4,532,675.84

52,837.48
52,837.48
39,766.38

203,351.61

203,351.61
4,492,909.46
4,084,425.14



2021-2022

Payroll

Bill Roster
Adjustments

Total Expenditures
YTD Total

Total Receipts

Comparison
Payroll

Bill Roster
Monthly Difference
Difference YTD
Total Receipts

2020-2021

Payroll

Bill Roster
Adjustments

Total Expenditures
YTD Total

Total Receipts

N PP PP

PP PP PR

Official

% Change
Total

1,189,376.95 $
81,875.74 $

- $
1,271,252.69 $
-9

- 9%

(2,508,194.08) $
(1,009,418.16) $
11,198,698.67 $
(16,592,492.21) $

% Change
Total
3,441,381.94 $
1,091,293.90 $
- $
4,532,675.84 $
- $
- $

-3.018%
September
289,376.95
11,875.74
301,252.69
301,252.69

4,954.39
(14,328.62)
(9,374.23)
(9,374.23)

7.483%
September
284,422.56
26,204.36
310,626.92
310,626.92



|Overton Public School |

. D B | i Board Financial Report
Month September Official

| Year 2021

_ Account 2019-2020 2020-2021 | 2021-2022 | § Change % Change
MMA - Reserve |$ 2,950,005.72 | $ 3,339,652.40  $ 3,290,313.00 | $  (49,339.40) -1.48%|
Depreciation Fund B 614,188.41 | $§  593,196.27 | $ 605,488.93 | $ 12,292.66 2.07%
Bond Fund $ - s -5 - |3 - 0.00%
Special Building Fund | $§  227,42312 | $§ 22914564 |$  230,606.56 $ 1,460.92 | 0.64%
Food Nutritional Fund 66,831.38 $ 75,181.41 $ 76,769.89 $ 1,588.48 2.11%
Activities Fund $  282933.03 ' § 345.780.29 | $ 303,341.40 § _ (42,438.89) -12.27%
Totals | $ 414138166 | $ 456295601 $ 450651978 | §  (76436.23) -1.67%
Total Reserve $ 356419413 $ 393284867 | $§  3,895801.93 $  (37,046.74) -0.94%




Overton Public School

Financial Information

Fund Securities

| Accounts | FundsAvailable | FDIC Coverage |  Securities Coverage Date
Non-Interest Bearing | $ 617,017.41 | $ 250,000.00 | $ 367,017.41 | $ 617,017.41 1-Sep-21
Interest Bearing 4,150,510.29 | $ 250,000.00 | $ 3,900,510.29 | $ 4.150,510.29
Total Funds $ 4,767,527.70 | $ 500,000.00 | $ 4,267,527.70 | $ 4,767,527.70
Total Funds Available | $ 4,767,527.70
Securities/Insurance | $ 4,767,527.70
Collateralization $ -

Interest Bearing i Non-Interest Bearing

Account Name Account Number Funds | Account Name | Account Number Funds

Depreciation Fund 600443255 $ 178,625.03 |Bond Fund 600443204 $ -
Clearing Account 600029572 $ 16,494.27 Booster Checking 600024880 $ 7,814.66
Reserve Fund 600443700 $ 2,997,111.51 |Activity Fund 600025836 $ 307,391.75
Building Fund 600731064 $ 123,437.29 |Lunch Fund 600026360 $ 78,496.01
Booster Club 600006539 $ 2,546.94 |General Fund 600029580 $ 222,804.99
Depreciation Fund #5 126887 $ 153,095.85 |Site & Building 600029602 $ 510.00
bepreciation Fund #3 126888 $ 273,768.05
Depreciation Fund #4 126889 $ -
Building Fund 126886 $ 107,169.27
Booster Club 600006498 $ 5,060.59
OHS C.D. 600006873 $ 293,201.49




Overton Public School

Board Financial Report

Updated: 9/1/2021 .
- 2019-2020 - ‘ 2020-2021
Date 1-Sep-20 Difference Date 9/1/2021
Depreciation | $ 593,196.27 $ 12,292.66 Depreciation $ 605,488.93 |
MMA/CD $ 3,110,560.37 $ 179,752.63 MMA/CD $ 3,290,313.00
Checking $ 213,010.70 $ 9,794.29 Checking $ 222,804.99
Total $ 3,916,767.34 1'$ 201,839.58 Total $ 4,118,606.92
) Current Date 9/1/2021
. MMA $ 2,997,111.51
OHS C.D. $ 293,201.49
Total $ 3,290,313.00
Special Building Current Date 9/1/2021
ol S 600731064 $ 123,437.29 Depreciation $ 178,625.03
126886 $ 107,169.27 Depreciation $ 153,095.85
Total $ 230,606.56 Depreciation $ 273,768.05
Depreciation $ -
- Total $  605,488.93




Overton Public School
9/1/2021 Certificate of Deposits
Security First Bank & FirsTier Bank

Fund Summary Amount
Depreciation Fund $ 426,863.90
District MMA $ 293,201.49
Site & Building $ 107.169.27
Total $ 827,234.66
Certificate Number Fund Account Name Time Interest Rate  Last Maturity = Maturity Date Current Amount
126886 Site & Building Building Fund 1 12 Months 0.4500% 10/19/2020 10/19/2021 $ 107,169.27
126887 Depreciation Deprecation #5 12 Months 0.4500% 10/19/2020 10/19/2021 $ 153,095.85
126888 Depreciation Deprecation #3 12 Months 0.4500% 10/19/2020 10/19/2021 $ 273,768.05
126889 Depreciation Deprecation #4 12 Months 0.4500% 10/19/2020 10/19/2021 $ -
600006873 District MMA OHS CD 12 MONTHS 1.0000% 2/14/2018 2/14/2021 $ 293,201.49

Total $ 827,234.66



Expenditures

Vendor

Hannah Kizer

Melissa Eilers

DAS State ACCTG Central Finance
Alisha Remmenga

Cydney Weiss

US Bank

Post Office

NATM

NDE

Flatwater Food & Automotive
Flatwater Food & Automotive
Emily Brooks

NATM

Todd Hoyt

Clearing

Official
August
CHECK# _Amount Description
7001 $ 1,010.65 Dance Salary
7002 $ 9.24 Supplies
7003 §  259.49 Network Services
7004 S  221.55 Curriculum Resources
7005 S 495.00
7006 $  820.07 Supplies
7007 $ 2,750.00 Stamps
7008 $ 80.00 Professional Development
7009 S  255.00 Prek Professional Develop.
7010 S  302.98 Gas/ Fuel/ Repair
7011 S 38.75 Gas/ Fuel/ Repair
7012 S 25.32 Art Supplies
7013 S 80.00 Math Conference
7014 $  209.73 PreSchool Supplies
TOTAL S 6,557.78



9/1/200R

Food Program 2021-2022

Date

Aug-21

Lunch Meals
3299

Breakfast Meals
1767

Summer Food
0

Disbursements

24,432.66

$

Receipts

36,190.63

Profit/Loss

11,757.97

Da rved |

=3
(&)

Balance
76,769.89

Sept.

0

Oct.

Nov.

Dec.

Jan.

Feb.

March

April

May

June

July

oclojloo|lo|o|o o|o|o o

O ojloojlo oo oo oo

oojlojojlojojo o o|o|o

Aug-20

oOoooooo oo o oo

Fiscal Year

24,432.66

11,757.97

School Year

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

24,432.66

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

11,757.97

Totals

3299

1767

15.00

738

All Meals

5066




July
June
May
April
March
February
January

November
October
September
August
Totals

July

June

May

April
March
February
January
December
November
October
September
August
Totals

Month
July

June

May

April
March
February
January
December
November
October
September
August

Summer 2021-2022 Summer
Free Lunch Reduced Lunch Full Pay Lunch
0 0 0 0 0 )
0 o 0 0 0 )
0 0 0 ] 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 ) 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
3299 0 0 1767 0 0
3299 0 0 1767 0 0
Summer 2020-2021 Summer
Free Lunch Reduced Lunch Full Pay Lunch  Free Breakfast ~Reduced Breakfast  Full Pay Breakfast
1236 o 0 1792 ) 0
1906 0 0 1022 0 )
2954 0 0 1295 0 0
3797 0 0 1698 0 0
4253 0 0 1926 0 0
3425 0 0 1451 0 0
3761 0 0 1480 0 0
2649 0 0 1029 0 0
3719 0 0 1499 0 o
4437 0 0 1767 0 0
4398 0 0 1687 0 0
2843 0 0 711 0 0
2843 0 0 711 0 0
Comparison
Free Lunch Reduced Lunch Full Pay Lunch  Free Breakfast Reduced Breakfast  Full Pay Breakfast
456 0 ) 1056 0 0
456 0 0 1056 0 o

Free Breakfast Reduced Breakfast  Full Pay Breakfast ~ Coivd Free Breakfast Covid Free Lunch

0 0
0 [}
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
Coivd Free Breakfast Covid Free Lunch
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0

Totals

§ooooooooooo

U1

g

covio

oo Ccoo0OO0O0O0CO0O0CO

o
coooocoococooooole
S



Expenditures

Vendor

School District #4

School District #4

US Foods

Bimbo Bakery

Cash-Wa Distributing

Hiland Dairy

Angie Ehlers

Little Caesar's

Plum Creek Market

US Bank

Sysco-Lincoln

Dawson Co Climate Control
Fagot Refrigeration & Electric
Banzhaf Refund Transfer-Act

Hot Lunch

Official
Aug
CHECK# _Amount Description
4892 S 2,717.80 EE Insurance
4893 S 5,509.40 Payroll
4894 S  8,515.00 Summer Meals
4895 S 47.30 Summer Meals
4896 $  3,349.09 Summer Meals
4897 S 464.02 Summer Meals
4898 S 57.47 Farm 2 School Kickoff
4899 S 160.00 HL
4900 S 149.75 Summer Meals
4901 $ 62.55 Summer Meals
4902 S 1,378.73 Supplies
4903 § 1,610.00 Repairs
4904 S 321.55 Repairs
Trans S 90.00 Banzhaf Refund Transf
TOTAL S 24,432.66



Activity
August

16690 Holiday Inn Kearney

16692 Varsity Spirit Fashion

16696 BlueCross Blue Shield

16705 Gibbon Public School

16715 Darrel Francescato

16721 Bailey Lukasiewicz

16724 Community Wellness Cntr

16727 Gibbon Public School

16733 Xgrain Sportswear
16734 Awards Unlimited

Amount Check # Vendor

S 624.00

S 16.78 16691 Jennifer Cordes

S 974.90

S 93194 16693 BSN Sports

S 252.79 16694 Alfac

S 115.00 16695 Alison Robinson

S 2,242.11

S 35.09 16697 Hayley Ryan

S 100.00 16698 Angie Ehlers

S 162.04 16699 Jennifer Petzet

$ 110.88 16700 Misko Sports

S 1,644.28 16701 US Bank

S 29.72 16702 Alicia Lassen

S 95.05 16703 Brooke Puffer

S 140.00 16704 Eileens Cookies

$ 35.00

S 50.00 16706 Greg Bacon

S 100.00 16707 Pure Platinum

S 50.00 16708 Rob Simpson

S 50.00 16709 Robert Ditson
16710 VOID

S 300.00 16711 Ashton Rudeen

S 120.00 16712 Chad Gillespie

S 120.00 16713 Cody Gillespie

S 120.00 16714 Colby Emal

S 300.00

S 300.00 16716 George Cornwell

S 120.00 16717 Kent Washington

S 120.00 16718 Matt Barth

S 300.00 16719 Toni Rieker

S 140.00 16720 Alison Robinson

S 140.00

S 26.91 16722 BSN Sports

S 170.00 16723 Cheryl Saathoff

S 340.00

S 170.00 16725 Dave Irwin

5 50.50 16726 Flinn Scientific

S 50.00

$ 120.00 16728 Greg Bacon

S 170.00 16729 Jayne Kring

S 170.00 16730 Joanne Wells

S 120.00 16731 Rob Simpson

S 120.00 16732 Robert Ditson

S 855.00

S 139.12

$ 171.20 16735 Beth Sloan

S 105.90

$ 12,618.21

ACH Deluxe Business Sys

Activity
FCCLA
General
Cheer
Athletics
General
Athletics
General
VB Club
General
General
Athletics
Athletics
General
General
VB Club
Athletics
Athletics
Student Council
Athletics
Athletics

Athletics
Athletics
Athletics
Athletics
Athletics
Athletics
Athletics
Athletics
Athletics
Athletics
Athletics
Athletics
Athletics
VB Club
Athletics
Greenhouse
Athletics
Athletics
Athletics
Athletics
Athletics
Athletics
FB CLub
Athletics
Circle of Friends
General

Description

National FCCLA
Playground-Supplies
Uniforms

Supplies

EE Insurance Summer Prem
Coaches Classes

EE Insurance Summer Prem
Meals

Farm 2 School Kickoff Supplies
Books for Preschoolers

VB & BB Scorebooks
Athletic Supplies

Summer Reading Supplies
C4K Outreach & Training
Parents night

Cross Country Entry Fee

FB Official

Homecoming DJ

FB Official

FB Official

VB Official

FB Official

FB Official

FB Official

VB Official

VB Official

FB Official

FB Official

VB Official

VB Official

VB Official

Track Supplies

VB Official

Cozad Youth VB League
VB Official

ph Chemicals

Cross Country Entry Fee
FB Official

VB Official

VB Official

FB Official

FB Official

FB Team Sweatshirts
VB Awards

Tshirts

Deposit



ACTIVITY ACCOUNT 2021-2022

Date Disbursements Receipts Profit/Loss Ending Balance
Aug. 2020 $ 3,480.15 $ 12,618.21 § 9,138.06 $ 303,341.40
Sept. $ $ $ $ =
Oct. $ $ $ $
Nov. $ $ $ $
Dec. $ $ $ $
Jan. $ $ $ $
Feb. $ $ $ - $ -
March $ - $ - $ - $
April $ = $ = $ $
May $ $ $ $
June $ $ $ $
July $ $ $ $
Aug-22 $ $ $ $
Fiscal Year $ $ - $
School Year $ $ 1261821 $

3,480.15 9,138.06



ALICAP Inspection Report

Member School District: Overton
Date of Inspection: August 27, 2021
NASB Loss Prevention Consultant: Ken Navratil
Key person(s) met with: Mark Aten, Superintendent
Merle Grassmeyer, Head of Maintenance
Phone Number: 308-987-2424
Email: mark.aten@overtoneagles.org

“Experience Modifier” and worker injury history:

The 2021-2022 “Experience Modifier” for the Overton School District is 1.05. Last year it was 1.07 and
the year before it was 0.79.

Regular Administration:

ALICAP sent out a ‘Cyber Security Renewal Questionnaire’ this summer. The Overton School District is
working with the local ESU to make these changes:

(1) The Multi-factor authentication (MFA) should be implemented for all remote access to critical
business systems including email; financial/accounting; student management/administration
systems; and then separate credentials with MFA for privileged accounts and any access to
backup systems/files.

(2) End Point Protection Software should be implemented to protect your network.

(3) Backup files should be maintained in an AIR/Gapped model or commonly called 3-2-1 backups.

(If you need more information on how to obtain “adequate controls” you can visit)
www.cybridgepro.com or contact:
Erich Falke, Esq., CISO & Cyber Risk Practice Manager
ePlace Solutions, Inc.
Main: 800-387-4468/ Direct: 760-270-4811

The Overton School District is complying with the new Title IX regulations concerning sexual
harassment which became effective on August 14, 2020. The school district has identified their
coordinator and investigator. Their staff has been informed of the guidelines. The school district is
using the services of the KSB Law Firm to help in this process.

Employee orientation efforts address sexual harassment.

Employee and student orientation efforts address sexual abuse of students.

Employee and student orientation efforts address appropriate communication via social media.

Job descriptions are reviewed annually and define ‘lifting requirements’ where appropriate.



The school district conducts and documents all required drills:
(1) Fire drills are conducted once a month with one additional drill the first 30 days of school;
(2) Tornado drills are conducted during the first two weeks of school and once in March; and
(3) Bus evacuation drills are conducted once during the first month of school and once in January.

The school district has adopted the “I Love You Guys” standard response protocol recommended by
the Nebraska Department of Education.

Local law enforcement and fire department are familiar with the school building(s).

We recommend that school personnel conduct WEEKLY inspections of the playground(s) and
document. In particular, maintain the manufacturer’s recommended depth of surface material under
the playground equipment.

We recommend that school administrators and maintenance personnel conduct regular monthly
inspections of the buildings and grounds. Document each inspection.

Safety Data Sheets: Proper information/materials are available for all staff members accessing
cleaning or chemical materials. Remember, the new standards for Safety Data Sheets went into effect
in June of 2015 (replace the old MSDS notebook). | recommend everybody handling chemicals or
cleaning materials take the SDS Training Program found in the “SafeSchools” on-line safety training
videos.

Consider aspects of these common practices:
(1) ‘Track and Field Day’ for students and staff;
(2) ‘Community Service’ activities arranged by the school; and
(3) On ‘Field Trips,” teachers supervise students during lunch — not just parents.

Safety Committee(s) & Safety Training:

The Overton School District has a safety committee that meets quarterly. There are two sets of
regulations that guide your safety committee. We recommend that your safety committee has
separate agendas for each meeting.

(1) The Nebraska Department of Education Rule 10 requires school districts to have a ‘Safety
and Security Committee.” This committee is composed of administrators, teachers,
parents, and students. The committee is required to meet at least once a year. The focus
of this committee is to develop a ‘Safety and Security Plan’ for their school district to
properly respond to a crisis or emergency. Rule 10 also requires a school district to bring in
an outside person to conduct an annual safety review and submit a written report to the
superintendent.

(2) The state and federal worker safety laws are codified in Nebraska in LB-757. This law
requires school districts to have a ‘Labor Committee’ that has representatives from each
work department and meets quarterly. Keep documentation of the meetings of at least
three years. The focus of this committee is on the day-to-day safety of the workers and
students.



Safety trainings provided to staff include:

All school employees that have contact with students have taken the Nebraska Department of
Education required suicide awareness/prevention on-line training.

All coaches and extra-duty sponsors have taken the ‘concussion protocol’ and ‘heat
acclimation’ training prior to the start of the fall sports season.

All staff is trained in CPR.

All staff is trained in the proper use of the AED.

All staff is trained in the proper use of the Epi Pin.

All staff has received asthma training.

All staff has received ‘First Aid’ training.

All staff received numerous trainings on the coronavirus.

‘Threat Assessment Team’ received training from the Nebraska Department of Education.
School administrators are attending the “Emergency Operations Planning” sponsored by the
Nebraska Department of Education.

Monthly ‘Risk Alerts’ from ALICAP are forwarded to all school employees.

‘Transportation Manuals’ from ALICAP are in all school-owned vehicles.

The Overton staff completed 53 “SafeSchools” on-line safety training videos in the last year (Aug. 22,
2020 to Aug. 22, 2021). These include:

Grooming — Part 1 — High School 21
Grooming — Part 2 - High School 2
Grooming - Part 1 - Elementary
Grooming - Part 2 - Elementary
Grooming — Part 1 — Middle School
Grooming — Part 2 — Middle School
On-Site Isolation Boundaries
On-Site Behaviorial Boundaries — Part 1 — Elementary
On-Site Behaviorial Boundaries — Part 2 — Middle/High
Off-Hours Boundaries: Elementary
Electronic and Social Media Boundaries

(more. ... .)
Coronavirus 105 — Cleaning and Disinfecting 1

[
w

N = = =R =R NNNDN

Great job of making sure your staff knows what is ‘appropriate/inappropriate’ behavior when
interacting with students. | recommend that you add “Slips, Trips, and Falls” and “Lifting: Back and
Shoulder Injuries” to your rotation of SafeSchools trainings.

We also recommend utilizing the safety manuals for school employees from ALICAP. These include:
(1) Safety Manual for Maintenance and Custodial Employees
(2) Safety Manual for Food Service Employees
(3) Safety Manual for Professional Staff
(4) Safety Manual for Para-Professional Staff



Exterior Grounds:

(1) Football Field/Athletic Field —

a.
b.

The football field/athletic field appears in good condition

The bleachers on the ‘Visitor’ side have wooden planks to stand and sit on. The
wooden planks should be inspected before the fall and spring sport seasons

The bleachers and press box on the ‘Home’ side is a new concrete and steel
facility. The concession stand is also new.

**There is some minor construction ongoing at the football field site that should
be restricted to the public until the projects are completed. The projects are the
installation of a large propane tank at the west end of the parking lot and
pouring concrete runways for the long jump, triple jump, and pole vault on the
east end of the football field.

(2) Bus Barn/Vebhicle Inspection
A. Bus Barn - The van garage has exit lights/emergency lights and is well organized.

The bus barn does not have exit lights/emergency lights. **The area in
front of the parked buses is cluttered and is a tripping hazard.

B. Vehicles — We inspected a van and a bus

~p oo oo

Daily inspection sheets were available and inspections are occurring

Fire extinguisher was in place and checked monthly

Fluids ‘clean-up’ kit was available

First aid kit was in place

Warning triangles were available

**] recommend that belt cutters be purchased and placed in each school van
and bus. The belt cutter should be within reach of the bus driver.

(3) Playground(s)

oo o

(4) Sidewalks

The playground equipment appears in good condition

The concrete pad appears in good condition

The fencing around the playground appears in good condition

No hazards were noted in the play area.

A program for weekly inspection of playground equipment should be in place.
Document each inspection.

**Maintain the manufacturer’s recommended depth of surface material. The
gravel currently under the playground equipment may not meet the
manufacturer’s requirements.

The concrete parking lot appear in good condition — no heaving or break-ups
that would be a tripping hazard.



b. **The concrete sidewalks appear in good condition EXCEPT for the area
between the main building and the woods/metal shop. There appears to be a
drainage problem. The dirt under the sidewalk is being washed away. There are
approximately five concrete panels that are heaving/cratering that should be
replaced or repaired after the drainage problem is solved. The same area (near
the storage shed) should be concreted after solving the drainage problem.

General Interior of School Building:

The school building has a controlled entry system (buzz-in with camera ID).

The school building has multiple surveillance cameras and recording equipment.
The exterior doors are numbered.

The fire alarm system is inspected twice a year.

All fire extinguishers are inspected annually by a qualified person and monthly operational checks are
performed by in-house personnel. (tags are initialed and dated - fire code — good job)

The exits and hallways were not blocked or obstructed.
All exit lights appear to be in working condition.
Emergency lights appear to be in working condition and should be tested monthly (fire code).

There is no more than one locking or latching device on a door or on one leaf of a pair of doors (fire
code).

Classrooms & Offices:

The classrooms were well organized. Seating arrangement allows for all students to exit easily.
Classroom doorways that have windows/glass panels were not covered (good -- new training).
The fire exit routes and the route to the tornado shelter(s) are posted in the classrooms and offices.

There were no electrical cords on the classroom floors or in the offices that would be considered a
tripping hazard.

The gym, weight room, and P.E. areas appear free of unnecessary hazards. Cables and belts
supporting the basketball baskets should be inspected (warranty is probably guaranteed for 10 years).



The concession stand has a fire extinguisher. **The popcorn popper has a large grease build-up and
should be sent in and cleaned.

Art classroom — OK. The Art classroom was well organized with materials and projects properly
stored. The kiln is in a separate room and properly vented (fire code). Child prepared artwork does
not exceed 20 percent of the wall area (fire code).

Band/Vocal Music room — OK — Materials and instruments were stored on shelves or around the
perimeter.

Family and Consumer Science — OK.

In the high school Science classroom, there is an eye-wash station, fire extinguisher, fire blanket, and
first aid kit. There is an easily located gas shut-off valve. The electrical outlets are properly grounded.
The corrosive acids are stored in a locked wooden cabinet (spill barrier or containment) and identified
with proper signage. Flammable chemicals are stored in a locked metal cabinet and identified with
proper signage.

In the woods/metals work area, the power tools are properly grounded, the electrical cords are not
frayed, and the manufactured guards are in place. There is a fire extinguisher and eye-wash station.
**The ventilation system above the welders is one exhaust wall fan and open the doors. You may
want to consider a better ventilation system.

Mechanical/Storage/Kitchen:

The boiler system has been inspected and the current inspection certificate is posted in the boiler
room (fire code). The boiler system has an emergency shut-off. There is a fire extinguisher in the
boiler room. There is emergency lighting.

There is easy access to the main water shut-off valve and the main electrical shut-off panel.

The storage rooms are well organized. Try to add more ‘shelving’ whenever possible to keep things
off the floor. Items on the floor become tripping hazards.

The tornado shelter(s) are clearly identified and have emergency lighting. **The steps leading down
into the tornado shelter are not completed to their full length. | suggest that during tornado drills or
during a real tornado, an adult be stationed on each step and direct students to the ‘safe’ side of the
steps (the adults act as a ‘railing’ preventing students from falling as the go down the steps).

The kitchen is a large, well-organized area. This food preparation facility produces grease laden
vapors that are protected with an approved hood system and hood extinguishing system. The hood
exhaust system has been inspected. The food storage area is well organized. **There was standing
water (frozen) in the freezer that could be a ‘slipping’ hazard.



Recommendations:

s

=

Continue to work with the local ESU to implement the changes recommended from the ‘Cyber
Security Renewal Questionnaire.’

At the football field, keep spectators away from the new propane tank and concrete runways
for the long jump and pole vault until these projects are completed.

On the playground, maintain the manufacturer’s recommend depth of surface material. It
appears that you may not be meeting this requirement.

The ventilation system above the welding bays is old and antiquated. You may want to
consider a better system.

The steps leading down to a tornado shelter site has steps that are not completed to their full
length. | suggest an adult be stationed on each step and direct students to the ‘safe’ side of the
steps.

In the kitchen, there was standing water (frozen) in the freezer that could be a ‘slipping’
hazard.

The popcorn popper has a large grease build-up and should be sent in and cleaned.

The bus barn could be better organized and eliminate ‘tripping’ hazards in front of the parked
buses.

| recommend that ‘belt cutters’ be purchased for each van and bus.

REPORTING A CLAIM:
Workers Compensation Claims: Jennifer Cheever 402-963-2804
SAM Claims: Michelle Bock 402-963-2813
Auto, Property, Liability Claims: Sarah Loftus 402-963-2861
Boiler Machinery Hotline (Travelers): 1-800-425-4110
Data Breach Reporting Hotline: 1-855-440-3400

ALICAP.ORG web site: (need your Username and Password)

Contact information for ALICAP team.

Quarterly claim reports

Access to ‘SafeSchools’ online safety training — there are over 215 training courses available.
Auto ID Cards

Coverage Memorandums

Treasurers Bond Certificates

Your Property Appraisals

Because it is solely your responsibility to make safety and health inspections and take whatever actions may be necessary to prevent losses, enforce
safety procedures, detect and eliminate hazardous conditions and comply with any federal, state or local law, annual NDE Rule 10 review or any other
rule or regulation concerning safety or health, we must advise you that by conduction of surveys and issuing recommendations or reports, ALICAP does
not undertake to render services or assume a duty to you or for your benefit or to any third person or for that person’s benefit. ALICAP’s surveys,
recommendations and reports are made solely for the purpose of aiding us in reducing our losses and are not intended to detect or point out all the
hazardous conditions on your property or in your operations. There may be hazardous conditions on your property or in your operations which have not
been either detected or pointed out to you. You must not rely solely on ALICAP’s surveys, recommendations or reports to discover any hazardous
conditions as it is your responsibility to do so.



